
TENDER HOAC-HO-37313: FOR THE NATIONAL SUPPLY OF OHTE 
MATERIALS ON AN “AS AND WHEN” REQUIRED BASIS FOR A PERIOD OF 
FIVE (05) YEARS 
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/QUERIES AND RESPONSES 
 

1. Question/Query/Query  

Request for extension of the closing date 

 
Transnet’s Response 

The request for the extension of the closing date has been granted. The new closing date is 
05 December 2022 @12:00. 

 

2.  Question/Query/Query  
 Bidders struggling to download the Drawings    

 
Transnet’s Response 

The link to the drawings has been refreshed and fully operational. 
 

3. Question/Query/Query 

What is the delivery address for material to be delivered? 
 

Transnet’s Response 
Please refer to the delivery address as requested for in page 104 of 136 on the RFP  

TFR SUPPLY CHAIN SERVICES, INFRA CENTRAL DISTRIBUTION CNTR,  

759961 STATION STREET, MILLSITE,  
Krugersdorp 

2092  
 

4. Question/Query/Query 

Annexure C and E states …..example Group A = Tension Splices, but if you look at the bill of 
quantities you have 5 line items, and each with its own quantities. Please explain how we 

price these items as per Annexure C and e and each with its own quantities?  
 

Transnet’s Response 
Addendum Annexure C have been attached in an excel format. 

 

5. Question/Query/Query 
We as a manufacture are not allowed to quote other tenderers as per page 19 of the RFQ, 

should we quote directly who will be disqualified? Please clarify this point. 
 

Transnet’s Response 

Bidders are to refer to Page 19 of the RFP document as it clearly states that OEM INTENDING 
TO BID CANNOT ISSUE AN MOU TO ANY COMPANY. IF THEY (OEM) WILL BE SUBMITTING A 

BID FOR THE SAME RFP. FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL LEAD TO DISQUALIFICATION. This 
statement must be read in conjunction with the Integrity Pact attached to the RFP as 

Annexure J and pay particular attention to clause 4.4 which reads as follows:   
In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements 
with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery 
particulars of the Goods or Services to which his/her Bid relates.  
 

6. Question/Query/Query 
 

If we are the OEM with a BBBEE Level 1 and we are submitting a tender directly to Transnet, 

do we still quote other bidders without submitting. The MOU to that bidder. The tender states 
that you as OEM is not allowed to submit a MOU if you are quoting direct.  

 



Transnet’s Response 
Bidders are to refer to Page 19 of the RFP document as it clearly states that OEM INTENDING 

TO BID CANNOT ISSUE AN MOU TO ANY COMPANY. IF THEY (OEM) WILL BE SUBMITTING A 
BID FOR THE SAME RFP. FAILURE TO COMPLY WILL LEAD TO DISQUALIFICATION. This 

statement must be read in conjunction with the Integrity Pact attached to the RFP as 

Annexure J and pay particular attention to clause 4.4 which reads as follows:   
In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements 
with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery 
particulars of the Goods or Services to which his/her Bid relates.  
 

7. Question/Query/Query 

For us to price the products for 180 day option and then hold this for 12 months, is an 

effective 18 months price fix, that is impossible, the reasons being, the metal prices are 
linked to the London Metal Exchange, the republic Copper Price and the rand dollar exchange 

rate, these prices change on a monthly basis, added to this we have annual increases in 
labour, energy, monthly fuel price changes and all of this effects our consumers costs and 

our manufacturing costs. We ask humbly that these implications are considered as the state 

of our economy currently we have to price our products on a monthly basis. Further to the 
above, there will need to be a mechanism in place to calculate prices for year 2 through to 

year 5. 
 

Transnet’s Response 
180 days is for the tendering stage to allow Transnet to compete the evaluation process up 

until the award stage.  

Refer to Section 4 of the RFP under Pricing and Delivery Schedule. Clause J under notes to 
pricing will apply. “ Respondents, if awarded the contract, are required to indicate that their 

prices quoted would be kept firm and fixed a period of period of 12 months, subject there 
after to adjustment (i.e after the initial period of 12 months), utilizing the price 

index/indices/adjustment formula.   

 
8. Question/Query/Query 

Please consider price adjustments on a quarterly basis due to the continuous changes in input 
material, fuel, etc 

 

Transnet’s Response 
180 days is for the tendering stage to allow Transnet to compete the evaluation process up 

until the award stage.  
Refer to Section 4 of the RFP under Pricing and Delivery Schedule. Clause J under notes to 

pricing will apply. “ Respondents, if awarded the contract, are required to indicate that their 
prices quoted would be kept firm and fixed a period of period of 12 months, subject there 

after to adjustment (i.e after the initial period of 12 months), utilizing the price 

index/indices/adjustment formula 
 

9. Question/Query/Query 
Delivery point: Tender calls for pricing to include to Transnet Millsite but item description 

mention Saldanha, Sishen, Limpopo, etc  

Please can you clarify whether delivery is only to Millsite for redistribution to the various 
Transnet Opeations? 

 
Transnet’s Response 

Please refer to the delivery address as requested for in page 104 of 136 on the RFP  
TFR SUPPLY CHAIN SERVICES, INFRA CENTRAL DISTRIBUTION CNTR,  

759961 STATION STREET, MILLSITE,  

Krugersdorp 
2092  

 
 



10. Question/Query/Query 
We have received the drawings for the tender, but have discovered that some of the 

drawings mentioned in the list of items was not attached to the email which we received on 
the 18 October 2022, Namely: 

Group E: 

• H500110-3-133-E-DE-0046 

• SSE-208150 

• H500110-3-133-E-DE-0084 

• CEE-TN-0292 

• CEE-TMHA-0225 

• SSE-208153 
 

Group L: 

• CEE-TN-0408 

 
Group N:   

• CEE-TZ9-0113 ITEM 15 

• CEE-TZ9-0107 

• CEE-TMF-0491 

• CEE-TZ9-0461 

• CEE-TZ9-0400 

• CEE-TMF-0490 

• BBG-2165 

• SSE-TMF-05 

• H500110-3-133-5-DE-0102 

• H500110-3-133-E-DE-0110 

• CEE-0131-85 

 
Transnet’s Response  

Group E:   

• Please note drawing SSE-208211 has all the required dimensions for the line, 
however, please find attached drawing CEE-TX-0054 for additional information 

• Please quote according to drawing H500110-3-133-E-DE-0106,  

• For all the thimble the drawing are SSE-208214 for all different sizes 

• Drawing CEE TN 0292 was superseded by CEE TNB 0085 attached  

• Drawing CEE-TMHA0225 has been superseded by CEE-TMFB-076: Please use drawing 

CEE-TMFB-076 

• Please use drawing as provided H500110-3-133-E-DE-0067         

 
Group L: 

• Drawings provided see attached CEE-TN-0408 superseded by CEE-TN-0002, which 

calls for CEE-TNB-0172, CEE-TN-0172 has been superseded by CEE-TNB-0075   
 

Group N:  

• Drawing CEE-TZ9-0107 has all the information for manufacturing 

• Drawing CEE-TZ9-0107 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing CEE-TMF-0491 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing CEE-TMF-0461 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing CEE-TMF-0400 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing CEE-TMF-0490 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing BBG2165 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing SSE-TMF-0005 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing H500110-3-133-E-DE-0102 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing H500110-3-133-E-DE-0110 is in the drawing pack 

• Drawing CEE-0131 is in the drawing pack     
 

 



 
11. Question/Query/Query 

Group L: 
Item: 11 – 54112455 

Require drawing numbers: 

• CEE-TNB-0062 

• CEE-TN-0381 

 
Item: 12 – 54920893 

Drawings Required: 

• CEE-TNB-0062 

• CEE-TN-0381 
Require DIM for   

• “L” 

• “M”  

 
Item: 13 – 54112456 

Require the following drawing numbers: 

• CEE-TNB-0062 

• CEE-TN-0381 

 
Item: 14 – 54112452   

Require the following drawing numbers: 

• CEE-TNB-0062 

• CEE-TN-0381 
 

Item: 15 – 54001658 
Require Drawing Number – CEE-TN-172 

 

Item: 16 – 54015451 
Require Drawing Number – CEE-TN-0386 

Please clarify OD 

• Description calls for OD – 34mm 

• Drawing calls for OD - 32   
 

Item: 17 – 54000236  

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TNB-0075 
 

Item 18: - 54001723 
Require Drawing Number – CEE-TN-172 

 
Item 19: - 54001747 

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TN-172  

 
Item 20: - 54000111 

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TZ7-142-SHT.49 
 

Item: 21 - 54007303 

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TNB-75 
Please clarify the wall thickness 

• 4mm 

• 2mm 

Confirm Length – 6 IN ???? 
 

Item: 22 – 54028185 

Please Specify Length 

• Description calls for length of 3.1m 



• Drawing does mention length of 3.1m 

 
Item: 23 – 54009755 

Require drawing – no drawing received 
Please specify Length:  

• Description calls for 6 IN 

Please specify as the differs from actual sizing 

• OD – 34.0mm 

• ID – 30.00mm 
 

Item: 24 – 54009237 

Require Drawing – no drawing received 
Please specify as the differs from actual sizing 

• OD – 42.8mm 

• ID – 38.8mm 

 
Item: 25 – 54001812 

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TMFB-135 

 
Item: 28 – 540011432 

Require Drawing Number – TMFB-134 
 

Item: 30 – 54006259 

Require Drawing Number – CEE-TND-33 
Require dimensions 

• U-Shape 

• OD 

Please specify whether for 18 diameter hole 
Please specify whether it is for 1 parts? 

 
Group N: 

Item: 6 – 54000202 

Require Drawing Number 

• SSE-TX-01-SH01 

• SSE-TMF-04 
 

Item: 9 – 54009326 
Please specify: 

• Only 1 part or Assembly  

 
Group P: 

Item: 1 – 54001913 

Please specify dimensions on item 2 
 

Item: 2 – 54001937 
Please specify the dimensions on item 2 

 

Item: 3 – 54001925 
Please specify the dimensions on item 2 

 
Item: 4 – 54031523 

Please specify dimensions on item 2 

 
Item: 5 – 54033659 

Please specify the total length or pitch  
Item: 7 – 54007226 

Please specify wether the 32mm distance is for shanks or centre line 



 
Transnet’s Response  

Group L:   

1.1 Drawings provided see attached CEE TNB 0062 

1.2 Drawings provided see attached CEE TN 0381 

1.3 Drawings provided see attached  

1.4 Drawings provided see attached  

1.5 L=1357mm   M=744mm 

1.6 Drawings provided see attached  

1.7 Drawings provided see attached  

Drawings provided see attached CEE-TNB-0075, CEE-TN-172 has been superseded by CEE-

TNB-0075   

1.8 Please attached drawing CEE-TN-0383, CEE-TN-0386 and CEE-TN-0381 All Suppliers to 

Quote as per drawing CEE-0386 

1.9 Please find attached drawing CEE-TNB-0075 

1.10 Drawings provided see attached CEE-TNB-0075, CEE-TN-172 has been superseded 

by CEE-TNB-0075 

1.11 Drawings provided see attached CEE-TNB-0075, CEE-TN-172 has been superseded 

by CEE-TNB-0075 

1.12 Drawings provided see attached  

1.13 Please find attached drawing CEE-TNB-0075, check item description and drawing for 

thickness, Length(L) is 1600mm 

1.14 Please use description of the item for length 

1.15 Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description, Length(L) is 6100mm 

1.16 Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description, Length(L) is 6100mm 

1.17 Drawings provided see attached  

1.18 Drawings provided see attached  

1.19 CEE-TND-0033 has been superseded by BBH3656, Drawings provided see attached 

BBH3656 sheet 4, The height of the U shape must be not less than 60mm, with thickness 

for the U as 6 mm, the hole is as indicated on drawing diameter is as per drawing 18mm, 

item should be manufactured according to drawing and description 

 
Group N:   

1.20 Drawings provided see attached SSE TX 01 sh1 and SSE TMF 04 

1.21 Please provide item as assembly     

 

Group P: 

1.22 Please see the drawing see M16 total length threaded is 101mm, all dimensions are      

on the drawing  

1.23 All dimensions are on the drawing  

1.24 All dimensions are on the drawing  

1.25 All dimensions are on the drawing  

1.26 See attached drawing BBB2903-Total length is 533mm+-10mm pitch 30.17 

1.27 Please see drawing- center line    

 

 
 

 

 
 



12. Question/Query/Query 
Group E: 

Item: 17 – 54016291 
No drawing number to reference to 

 

Item: 22 – 54011202 
Dimension in description does not correspond to Transnet drawing to CEE-TMF-0191 

 
Item: 29 – 54006343 – see attached drawing  

Drawing no: H500110-3-133-E-DE-0039-01-02-JV 

• The above drawing refers to six (06) other drawings which was not included in the 
drawings which was received. 

• There are no dimensions indicated on the drawing number. 

 

Group L:  
Item: 1 – 54009274 

No drawing number to reference to 
 

Item: 3 – 54029813 

No drawing number to reference to 
 

Item: 4 – 54030162 
No drawing number to reference to 

 
Item: 23 – 54009755 

Please can you clarify the length of the item  

No drawing number to reference to 
 

Item: 24 – 54009237 
No drawing number to reference to 

 

Item: 31 – 54009743 
No drawing number to reference to 

 
 

            Transnet’s Response    
 

Group E: 

Please use item description to manufacture products 
Please use dimension as per item description for Length 

Please find attached additional drawings as requested 
 

Group L: 

Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 
description 

Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 
description 

Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description 
Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description, Length 6100mm 
Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description 
Please submit technical data sheet for the item and quote for the item according to 

description   

 
 



13. Question/Query/Query 
Bidders requesting the Department of Trade and Industry’s contact details. 

 
Transnet’s Response    

Suppliers can use localcontent@thedtic.gov.za. They may also copy Dr Tebogo Makube 

TMakube@thedtic.gov.za Cathrine Matidza CMatidza@thedtic.gov.za.  

mailto:localcontent@thedtic.gov.za
mailto:TMakube@thedtic.gov.za
mailto:CMatidza@thedtic.gov.za

